
 

 
 

        

Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 

                    Tuesday, September 17, 2019 – 6:00 PM  

 

TENTATIVE 

 

Call to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Public Hearing  

  

 Local Law #3 - Prohibited Areas for the Discharge of Firearms 

 

 Town Comprehensive Plan Update, 2019 

 

Minutes 

              Public Comment 

              Approval of Minutes of Meeting September 3, 2019 

 

Legal Matters 

Public Comment 

Intermunicipal Agreement with Monroe County for the Town of Pittsford Dog Park 

 

Financial Matters 

Public Comment 

Purchase of new Radio System 

Vouchers 

 

Personnel Matters 

Public Comment 

Hiring Resolution 

 

Other Business 

 

Public Comment 

 

Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 

William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy 

Supervisor 

Kevin Beckford 

Matthew J. O’Connor 

Stephanie Townsend 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: September 12, 2019 

Regarding: Local Law No. 3 of 2019, Prohibited Areas 

                   for the Discharge of Firearms  
 

For Meeting On: September 17, 2019 

 

    

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

The Town Board has previously received proposed Local Law No. 3 of 2019, 
which would amend Town Code §83-3 by adding an additional defined area in 
southeast Pittsford to the areas of the Town where the discharge of firearms is 
prohibited.  The local law would also amend Town Code §§109-8 and 109-10 to 
disallow bow hunting in the Royal Coach Open Space, which is Town-owned 
property located immediately north of the NYS Thruway between Mendon Center 
Road and West Bloomfield Road. 

A Public Hearing on the proposed Local Law has been scheduled for 
September 17, 2019. 

A proposed, formal resolution to adopt Local Law No. 3 of 2019 is submitted 
herewith. 

Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Local Law. 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move the adoption of the adoption of Local Law No. 3 of 2019, as set forth 
in the formal adoption resolution. 
 



 

 

1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York held at the Town 
Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, 
on the 17th day of September, 2019. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 3 OF 2019:  
AMENDING §83-3 AND §§109-8 AND 109-10 OF THE PITTSFORD  
MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO PROHIBITED AREAS FOR THE 
DISCHARGE OF FIREARMS AND TO HUNTING IN THE ROYAL 
COACH OPEN SPACE 
____________________________________________________ 

 

Adoption Resolution  
 

WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 3 of 2019, amending 

§83-3 and §§109-8 and 109-10 of Pittsford Municipal Code, relating to prohibited areas for the 

discharge of firearms and to bow hunting in the Royal Coach Open Space, were placed upon the 

desks of all members of the Town Board of the Town Board, New York, more than seven (7) 

calendar days, exclusive of Sunday, prior to the 17th day of September, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, there was duly published in a newspaper previously designated as an official 

newspaper for publication of public notices, and posted upon the bulletin board maintained by 

the Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of the Town Law, a notice of public hearing to the effect that 

the Town Board would hold a public hearing on the 17th day of September, 2019, at 6:00 P.M., 

Local Time, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on said Local Law No. 

3 of 2019; and 

WHEREAS, the said public hearing was duly held on the 17th day of September, 2019, at 

6:00 P.M., Local Time, at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, and all persons present were given 

an opportunity to be heard, whether speaking in favor of or against the adoption of said Local 



 

 

2 

Law No. 3 of 2019; and 

WHEREAS, the adoption of Local Law No. 3 of 2019 relating to prohibited areas for the 

discharge of firearms and to bow hunting in the Royal Coach Open Space is essentially a safety 

regulation and is not an “action” which may affect the “environment” as those terms are defined 

under 6 NYCRR § 617.2(b) & (l), or alternatively, is a Type II action not subject to review under 

SEQRA pursuant to 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c)(21), (26), & (33); and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the closing of said public hearing, and after all persons 

interested had been heard, the Town Board considered the adoption of said Local Law No. 3 of 

2019; and  

WHEREAS, it was the decision of the Town Board that said Local Law No. 3 of 2019 

should be adopted; 

NOW, on a motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that Local Law No. 3 of 2019: Amending §83-3 and §§109-8 and 109-10 of 

the Pittsford Municipal Code, be adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, 

to read as annexed hereto; and it was further 

RESOLVED, that within twenty (20) days subsequent to the 17th day of September, 2019, 

there shall be filed with the Secretary of State one certified copy of said Local Law No. 3 of 2019.  

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

DATED: September 17, 2019 

 
_________________________________ 
       Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified with the 

original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the 

same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 



 

 

3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of September, 2019. 

 
_________________________________ 
          Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 



 

 

1 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE 
TOWN BOARD OF THE 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

NEW YORK 
AS FOLLOWS: 

 
LOCAL LAW NO. 3 OF 2019: 

AMENDING §83-3 AND §§109-8 AND 109-10 OF THE PITTSFORD 
MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO PROHIBITED AREAS FOR 

 THE DISCHARGE OF FIREARMS AND BOW HUNTING IN THE 
ROYAL COACH OPEN SPACE 

 
 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This Local Law shall be known as “Local Law No. 3 of 2019: Amending §83-3 
and §§109-8 and 109-10 of The Pittsford Municipal Code Relating to Prohibited Areas 
for the Discharge of Firearms and Bow Hunting in the Royal Coach Open Space.”   
   
Sec. 2  Amendment #1 to Existing Law 

 
The Pittsford Town Code, Chapter 83, shall be amended to revise §83-3 to read 

as follows: 
 

§83-3.  Prohibited areas. 

 

The areas described below are hereby designated as areas wherein the discharge of a 
firearm is deemed hazardous to the general public or nearby residents and, therefore, is 
declared to be unlawful and prohibited subject to the penalties hereinafter specified: 

 

A. Area 1.  Bounded on the south by West Jefferson Road and East Jefferson 
 Road; on the west by the Pittsford-Henrietta town line and the Pittsford-Brighton 
 town line; on the north by the Pittsford-Brighton town line and the Pittsford-
 Penfield town line; and on the east by the Pittsford-Perinton town line; excepting   
 the lands which are within the corporation limits of the Village of Pittsford. 

 

B. Area 2.  Bounded on west by Mendon Road; on the north by Van Voorhis Road; 
 on the east by Mill Creek; and on the south by the northern boundaries of Town-
 owned tax parcels nos. 192-01-1-18.111 and 192.02-3-42. 

 



 

 

2 

 

Sec. 3  Amendment #2 to Existing Law 

 

 The Pittsford Town Code, Chapter 109, shall be amended to revise §109-8 to 
read as follows: 

 

§109-8.  Firearms. 

 

No person shall possess or discharge any firearm, spring or air gun, or bow and arrow 
or any concealed weapon within such parks or areas, except as part of an organized 
Parks and Recreation Department program.  Members of authorized law enforcement 
agencies in the course of their duties and Animal Control Officers appointed by the 
Town while in the exercise of their duties pursuant to Article III of Chapter 58 of this 
Code are exempted from such prohibition. 

 

Sec. 4  Amendment #3 to Existing Law 

 

 The Pittsford Town Code, Chapter 109, shall be amended to revise § 109-10 to 
read as follows: 

 

§109-10.  Hunting; trapping; fishing. 

 

No person shall be permitted to engage in hunting, trapping or fishing in parks and 
recreational areas which are posted to restrict these activities, except as authorized by 
the Director of Parks and Recreation. 

 

Sec. 5  Severability 
 
 If any clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or any part of this Local Law shall for 
any reason be adjudicated finally by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such 
judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this Local law, but shall 
be confined in its operation and effect to the clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or 
part thereof, directly involved in the controversy or action in which such judgment shall 
have been rendered.  It is hereby declared to be the legislative intent that the remainder 
of this Local Law would have been adopted had any such provision been excluded. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

3 

 
Sec. 6  Effective Date 
 

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of 
State. 

 
 
 



!

!

!

!

14
192.01-1-38

12
192.01-1-39

5
192.01-1-15.21 15

192.02-1-15.1
11

192.01-1-37

9
192.01-1-36

8
192.02-1-15.5

4
192.02-1-15.4

9
192.01-1-14

5
192.01-1-34

2
192.01-1-44

69
192.02-1-1649

192.02-1-18

5
192.02-1-15.3

59
192.02-1-1729

192.01-1-12
19

192.01-1-13
39

192.02-1-19

7
192.01-1-35

3
192.01-1-33

9
192.02-1-15.2

1
192.01-1-32

728
192.01-1-16

8
192.01-1-41

4
192.01-1-43 6

192.01-1-42

10
192.01-1-40

1
192.01-1-15.11

Town Owned Land
192.01-1-18.111

Town Owned Land
192.02-3-42

Mendon Road

Van Voorhis Road

Turtle Creek

Wren Field Lane

Kin
gs

fiel
d Dr

(P
vt )

B?64

Mill
Cr

eek

Source: Town of Pittsford GIS, August 2019
   Pictometry International, April 2018
   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2019

Proposed Firearm
Discharge

Prohibited Area
0 125 250 375 500

Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | August 15, 2019

!



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: September 12, 2019 

Regarding: Comprehensive Plan Update 
 

For Meeting On: September 17, 2019 

 

    

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

The Town Board has previously received the proposed update to the Town’s 
Comprehensive Plan.  A Public Hearing on the Update to the Comprehensive Plan 
was held on September 3, 2019 and continued to September 17, 2019. 

Prior to adopting the Comprehensive Plan Update, the Board will need to 
adopt a SEQRA Negative Declaration Resolution. 

Attached is the proposed SEQRA Resolution. 

Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board adopt the SEQRA 
Negative Declaration. 

 

 

SEQRA RESOLUTION 

  

I move that a Negative Declaration of environmental significance be made, 
as set forth in the written SEQRA Resolution. 

  



 
 

1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held 
at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, 
Pittsford, New York, on the 17th day of 
September, 2019. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman  

 
ABSENT: NONE 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
PROPOSED 2019 UPDATE TO THE 
TOWN’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
____________________________________________________ 
 

SEQRA Resolution 

 
WHEREAS, through a series of meetings with residents and business owners of the 

area, the Town, with assistance from its Town Planner, Bergman Associates, developed a 

draft update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan, which outlines a shared vision of the 

future for the Town; and 

WHEREAS, following receipt and review of the draft update to the Town’s 

Comprehensive Plan, a public hearing was held on the 3rd day of September, 2019 and 

continued through the17th day of September, 2019, to review the proposed changes to the 

Town’s Comprehensive Plan, receive public comments and determine whether such 

changes should be adopted by the Town Board; and  

WHEREAS, the proposed action being considered is adoption of an amendment to 

the Town’s Comprehensive Plan which identifies the important attributes and components 

that define the community, provides a vision for the future, and focuses on the current and 

long-range protection, enhancement and development of the Town; and 



 
 

2 

WHEREAS, updating the Comprehensive Plan has consisted of the three following 

major analyses: 1) understanding existing conditions in the Town; 2) defining and 

articulating the Town’s goals and vision for the future; and 3) determining the means to 

accomplish those goals and give life to that vision; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Board obtained public input through various outreach efforts, 

and consulted with local officials, departments and committees, representatives of the 

Town Planning Board, and other municipal representatives, businesses and property 

owners, together with the multi-meeting Public Hearing; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Board is responsible for preparation and adoption of the 

amendments to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan, pursuant to Town Law § 272-a; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed action of adopting the proposed amendment to the Town 

Comprehensive Plan is a Type I SEQRA action pursuant to 6 NYCRR § 617.4(b)(1); and 

WHEREAS, a Full Environmental Assessment Form has been prepared for the 

proposed action; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board finds that based upon the information included in 

the Full Environmental Assessment Form  and the criteria contained in 6 NYCRR § 617.7, 

the Town Board is the Lead Agency for SEQRA review of the proposed action; and be it 

further  

RESOLVED, that copies of the Comprehensive Plan materials were provided to the 

Interested Agencies and the public during the review process for the proposed amendment 

to Town’s Comprehensive Plan; and be it further  

RESOLVED, that the Town Board, having reviewed the full environmental 

assessment form, and the Town Board having taken a “hard look” at potential adverse 

environmental impacts of the proposed update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan, and 

having given this matter due deliberation and consideration, finds that the proposed update 

to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan will not have a significant adverse impact on the 

environment; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby issues a Negative Declaration for the 

project. 

http://web2.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?DB=1000300&DocName=NYTWS272%2DA&FindType=L&AP=&RS=WLW2.92&VR=2.0&SV=Split&MT=Westlaw&FN=_top
http://web2.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?DB=1012997&DocName=6NYADC617%2E4&FindType=L&AP=&RS=WLW2.92&VR=2.0&SV=Split&MT=Westlaw&FN=_top
http://web2.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?DB=1012997&DocName=6NYADC617%2E7&FindType=L&AP=&RS=WLW2.92&VR=2.0&SV=Split&MT=Westlaw&FN=_top


 
 

3 

  Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

DATED: September 17, 2019 
 

________________________________ 
     Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 

York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein 
specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town 
of Pittsford and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said 
original. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _____ day of 
September, 2019. 
 

________________________________ 
      Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: September 12, 2019 

Regarding: Comprehensive Plan  Update - Adoption Resolution 
 

For Meeting On: September 17, 2019 

 

    

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

The Town Board has previously received the proposed update to the Town’s 
Comprehensive Plan.  A Public Hearing on the Update to the Comprehensive Plan 
was opened on September 3, 2019 and continued through September 17, 2019. 

Prior to adopting the Comprehensive Plan Update, the Board will need to 
adopt a SEQRA Negative Declaration Resolution. That proposed resolution is 
provided to you under separate cover memorandum from me. 

Attached is the proposed Adoption Resolution. 

Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Comprehensive Plan Update. 

 

 

ADOPTION RESOLUTION 

 

I move approval of the 2019 Update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan, as  
set forth in the proposed written Adoption Resolution. 

 

 



 1 
 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held 
at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, 
Pittsford, New York, on the 17th day of 
September, 2019. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman  

 
ABSENT: NONE 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
PROPOSED 2019 UPDATE TO THE 
TOWN’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
____________________________________________________ 
 

Adoption Resolution 

 
WHEREAS, through a series of meetings with residents and business owners of the 

area and other community outreach efforts, the Town, with assistance from its Town 

Planner, Bergmann Associates, developed a draft update to the Town’s Comprehensive 

Plan, which outlines a shared vision of the future for the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed action being considered is adoption of an amendment to 

the Town’s Comprehensive Plan which identifies the important attributes and components 

that define the community, provides a vision for the future, and focuses on the current and 

long-range protection, enhancement and development of the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board obtained public input through various outreach efforts, 

and consulted with local officials, departments and committees, representatives of the 

Town Planning Board, and other municipal representatives, businesses and property 

owners, together with a multi-meeting Public Hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board is responsible for preparation and adoption of the 

amendments to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan, pursuant to Town Law § 272-a; and  

http://web2.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?DB=1000300&DocName=NYTWS272%2DA&FindType=L&AP=&RS=WLW2.92&VR=2.0&SV=Split&MT=Westlaw&FN=_top


 2 
 

 WHEREAS, updating the Comprehensive Plan has consisted of the three following 

major analyses: 1) understanding existing conditions in the Town; 2) defining and 

articulating the Town’s goals and vision for the future; and 3) determining the means to 

accomplish those goals and give life to that vision; and  

WHEREAS, there was duly published in a newspaper previously designated as an 

official newspaper for publication of public notices, and posted upon the bulletin board 

maintained by the Town Clerk pursuant to § 30(6) of the Town Law, a notice of public 

hearing to the effect that the Town Board would hold a public hearing on the the day of 

June, 2019 on the proposed Update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan: and  

WHEREAS, the said public hearing was duly held on the 3rd day of September, 

2019 and continued through the 17th day of September, 2019, and all persons present 

were given an opportunity to be heard, whether speaking in favor of or against the adoption 

of the proposed Update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board has determined that proposed Update to the Town’s 

Comprehensive Plan is a Type I action pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 617 of the State 

Environmental Quality Review Act, and has previously determined that the proposed action 

will not have a significant adverse impact on the environment; and   

WHEREAS, subsequent to the closing of said public hearing, and after all persons 

interested had been heard, the Town Board considered the adoption of the Update to the 

Town’s Comprehensive Plan; and  

WHEREAS, it was the decision of the Town Board that the proposed Update to the 

Town’s Comprehensive Plan should be adopted. 

NOW, on a motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that the proposed Update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan be 

adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, in the form previously 

provided to the Town Board and the public.  

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 



 3 
 

Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: September 17, 2019. 
 

________________________________ 
      Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 

York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein 
specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town 
of Pittsford and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said 
original. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _____ day of 
September, 2019. 
 

________________________________ 
      Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 



Minutes of the Town Board for September 3, 2019 
 

1 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, September 3, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. 
local time in Pittsford Town Hall. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilpersons Kevin Beckford, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, Matthew J. O’Connor and Stephanie Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members:  Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Linda Dillon, Town Clerk; Suzanne 

Reddick, Assistant to Supervisor; and Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director. 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were twenty-two (22) members of the public in attendance.   There were also four 

(4) additional staff members present and an interpreter.   
 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M., inviting Councilman O’Connor to lead in 
the Pledge to the Flag.  The Town Clerk noted all members present. 
 
 

SUPERVISOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
1) Supervisor Smith reminded all of the community that school begins tomorrow, encouraging everyone to 

please drive carefully and extending best wishes to students for a successful and happy academic year. 
2) Supervisor Smith introduced County Legislator Howard Maffucci, who spoke about the Town Dog Park. 

Legislator Maffucci announced that the Intergovernmental Committee of the County Legislature 
unanimously approved a proposed agreement, requested by the town, to include the Pittsford Dog Park in 
the County Dog Park System.  This would give Pittsford residents who use the new dog park access to 
the other dog parks in the county system as well:  Ellison Park and Greece Canal Park, the Henrietta Dog 
Park and the Sweden Dog Park.  In addition, the county Parks Department will handle registration for the 
Town’s new dog park. 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARING ON SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION SWBC NO. 50 (BRIDLERIDGE 
FARMS SECTION 1)  
Supervisor Smith introduced and opened the public hearing on Sewer District Extension SWBC No. 50 – 
Bridleridge Farms Section 1).   
 
Public Comments: 
No members of the public offered comments. 
 
After asking again for comments and seeing none, the Supervisor declared the Public Hearing closed.  The Town 
Board offered no additional comments. 
 

 
SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION SWBC NO. 50 (BRIDLERIDGE FARMS SECTION 1) 
APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve Sewer District Extension SWBC No. 50 (Bridleridge Farms Section 1) was offered by 
Supervisor Smith, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  
Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for September 3, 2019 
 

2 
 

The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
In the Matter of Extension SWBC No. 50, (Bridleridge Farms Section 1) to the PITTSFORD SEWER DISTRICT - 
Tax Account Nos. 191.01-01-13.1, 191.01-01-14.1, 191.01-01-14.22, 191.01-01-19, and portions of 191.01-1-18 
 

WHEREAS, a Petition having been duly presented to the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, 
New York, together with the necessary maps and information which requests an Extension to the Pittsford Sewer 
District, to be known as “Extension SWBC No. 50 (Bridleridge Farms Section 1)”; and 

WHEREAS, the aforesaid Petition was signed by the sole owner of the property within the proposed Extension to 
the District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of August, 2019, for the hearing of all 
persons interested in the matter to be held on the 3rd day of September, 2019, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, 
at the Pittsford Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Town of Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the said Order has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said 
Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it appears from the said Petition that 
the proposed Extension to the District does not require any expenditure of public monies for the construction or 
acquisition of the improvement therein, and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of 
any bonds, notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the within action is a Type II action, pursuant to the SEQRA regulations published at 6 NYCRR 
§617.5(c)(13), requiring no further environmental review by the Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not required for the Extension to the 
District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is unanimously  

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

(a) The Petition is signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and is otherwise 
sufficient; 

(b) All the property and the sole property owner within the Extension to the District are benefited 
thereby; 

(c) All the property and the sole property owner benefited are included within the limits of the 
Extension to the District;  

(d) The expenses of Maintenance of the Extension to the District are to be paid by the property 
owners annually on a benefit basis; and 

(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that Extension “SWBC No. 50 (Bridlewood Farms Section 1)” to the Pittsford 
Sewer District, be and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Extension, as hereby created, 
are as set forth in “Schedule A” annexed hereto, and as further set forth on the map annexed hereto as “Schedule 
B”; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that all improvements to the sewer system required for the Extension will be 
constructed or caused to be constructed by the Petitioner, at the expense of the Petitioner; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to record in the Monroe County Clerk’s 
Office and file with the New York State Office of Audit and Control certified copies of the within Resolution, as 
required by law.  

 
 

PUBLIC HEARING ON TOWN COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE 2019 
Supervisor Smith thanked members of the Citizens Steering Committee that has worked with the Town’s 
consultant, Bergmann Associates since the inception of the project to update the Comprehensive Plan.  He noted 
the presence of committee members Mark Green, George Dounce and Bonnie Salem.  Committee member John 
Halldow joined the meeting later.  The supervisor also thanked Town staffers who supported the Committee in its 
work, including Director of Planning, Zoning and Development Doug DeRue.   



Minutes of the Town Board for September 3, 2019 
 

3 
 

 
Supervisor Smith then introduced Kimberly Baptiste of Bergmann Associates.  Her presentation reviewed the 
Town’s comprehensive plan update process, the public outreach, the public meetings held and development of 
the plan.  Following the presentation, Supervisor Smith noted that this Public Hearing will remain open after this 
meeting and will resume at the beginning of the Town Board’s next meeting, on Tuesday, September 17th.  He 
then opened the public hearing. 
 
The following persons spoke: 

1) Lee Fox spoke, noting desirability of sidewalks in areas around the new YMCA; stating the joint Town-
Village Active Transportation Plan needs to be completed before adopting the Comprehensive Plan.    

2) Geri Minerd, a former resident of Pittsford, noted the draft Comprehensive Plan’s encouragement of 
housing of the types appealing to the senior market and available within their means.  She stressed the 
importance of this concept and wondered whether the language in the Comprehensive Plan providing for 
it had sufficient prominence.   

 
No other members of the public commented. 
 
After all who wished to speak did so, Supervisor Smith adjourned the hearing and noted again that it would 
resume at the opening of the next Town Board meeting on Tuesday September 17, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. 
 

 
MINUTES 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered regarding the Minutes of the August 20 or August 28 Town Board meetings. 
 

MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 20 AND AUGUST 28, 2019 MINUTES APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Meeting Minutes of both the August 20, 2019 and August 28, 2019 meetings was 
offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  
Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Meeting Minutes of August 20 and August 28, 2019 Town Board meetings are approved as 
written. 
 

 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 

 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
STATUS/SALARY CHANGES APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the recommended status and/or salary change was offered by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, seconded by Councilwoman Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the following persons for the recommended status and/or salary 
change for the following employees: 

 

Name   Dept  Position  Reason for Change    Rate     Effective Date 

Allen Reitz  DPW Asst Bldg Inspector Perm. Civil Service    $29.09   08/26/2019 

       Appointment 

 

Rachel Lintz  REC  REC IV – Seasonal New Position PT     $14.65   09/04/2019 



Minutes of the Town Board for September 3, 2019 
 

4 
 

After School Program 

 

Ashley Sutherland REC  REC II – Seasonal New Position PT   $12.00   09/04/2019 

After School Program 

 

Henry Webb  REC  REC II – Seasonal New Position PT   $12.00   09/04/2019 

After School Program 

 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

1) Councilwoman Townsend inquired about neighborhood meetings being scheduled for neighborhoods that 
have contacted the Town regarding traffic concerns. Supervisor Smith noted that these have been held 
for neighborhoods requesting attention to traffic problems and cited several.  He continued that these not 
only help him and Town staff get a more precise understanding of particular trouble spots within 
neighborhoods, but also help to determine what traffic calming techniques residents of a neighborhood 
are willing to support.  He noted that this differs from neighborhood to neighborhood.  He indicated that 
traffic problems often can be addressed immediately by contacting the Sheriff’s office and arranging for 
particular attention to trouble spots of general areas with traffic problems. The supervisor noted that he 
does this frequently and meets regularly with the Captain in command of Sheriff’s Zone A, which covers 
Pittsford.    

2) Supervisor Smith, in response to Councilwoman Townsend’s inquiry, suggested that discussion of the 
proposed Comprehensive Plan among members of the Town Board may be most productive following 
conclusion of the public hearing at the next meeting, when all members of the public who wish to speak 
on the subject have had the chance to do so and Board members could take their comments into 
account.    

3) Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, on behalf of the Town Board, offered condolences to the family of Dorothy 
Watson, who died recently.  Dorothy had been a lifelong resident of Pittsford.  She served as a volunteer 
to the Pittsford Seniors, giving selflessly of her time, working up to 30 hours a week for nearly 15 years.  
She was the 2009 recipient of the Town’s Citizen of the Year Award for her volunteer service to our 
community. 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
As there was no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 6:36 P.M. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Linda M. Dillon 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFICIAL BOARD MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: September 12, 2019 

Regarding: Dog Park Intermunicipal Agreement with Monroe County 
 

For Meeting On: September 17, 2019 

 

    
Ladies and Gentlemen, 
 
 At its meeting on June 18, 2019, the Town Board considered plans to establish a Dog 
Park located on Town-owned land at 34 East Street, tucked in between the Little League 
baseball fields and the Town’s Parks Department. 
 
 Draft budget estimates for the project were provided, and it was noted that the source of 
funds would be the existing Recreation and Land Use Fees Trust Fund to which developers 
contribute for the development of parks, playgrounds and recreational resources.  A SEQRA 
negative declaration resolution was also adopted for the project at that meeting. 
 
 It has been the Town’s intention that the Dog Park would be operated under an 
Intermunicipal Agreement between the Town and Monroe County.  At its September 10, 2019 
meeting, the County Legislature approved the draft form of an Intermunicipal Agreement 
between the Town and the County for the Dog Park.  A copy of the draft Agreement is 
submitted herewith. 
 
 Should the Town Board wish to enter into the Intermunicipal Agreement with the 
County, I suggest the adoption of the following resolution: 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 I move that the Supervisor be authorized to execute the Intermunicipal Agreement 
between the Town of Pittsford and the County of Monroe for a Dog Park at 34 East Street in 
the Town of Pittsford, in the substantial form set forth in the draft Intermunicipal Agreement 
submitted herewith. 



 

1 

 

  INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 

 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT, made this __________ day of ____________________, 

2019, by and between the COUNTY OF MONROE, a municipal corporation with 

offices at 39 West Main Street, Rochester, New York, 14614, hereinafter referred to 

as “County”, and the TOWN OF PITTSFORD, with offices at 11 South Main 

Street, Pittsford, NY 14534, hereinafter referred to as “Town” and collectively 

County and Town hereinafter referred to as the “Parties”.   

 

  

 WHEREAS, the Town owns and operates the _______________(the “Park”); 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Town desires to operate a dog park (the “Dog Park”) 

within the Park; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County presently operates dog parks authorized under 

Parks Law Section 323-20, with locations currently at Ellison Park and Greece 

Canal Park; 

 

 WHEREAS, the Town desires to operate the Dog Park in conformity with 

the procedures, rules and regulations established by the Monroe County Parks 

Law for its dog parks and to provide for reciprocal benefits for the use of County 

and Town off-leash dog areas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County desires to assist the Town with the Dog Park; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into this Intermunicipal Agreement 

to memorialize their respective rights and obligations in regards to the Dog Park; 

and  

  

 WHEREAS, the Monroe County Legislature has authorized the execution 

of an agreement with the Town by Resolution No. 223 of 2019, adopted on 

September 10, 2019, attached as Attachment “A”; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Town is authorized to execute this agreement with the 

County, hereinafter the “Agreement”, pursuant to Resolution No. _____ of 2019, 

adopted on ________, 2019, attached as Attachment “B”. 

 



 

2 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and 

agreement hereinafter set forth, the Parties hereto mutually agree as follows: 

 

Section 1.  RESPONSIBILITIES. 

 

A. TOWN Responsibilities: 

 

1. The Town shall maintain the Dog Park, with all the improvements 

set forth thereon, as shown on the drawing attached hereto 

Attachment “C”.  

 

2. The Town shall adopt the County requirements detailed in Parks 

Law Section 323-20(C): (1) Designated off-leash areas; (2) Licenses 

and Permits; (3) Dogs only; and (4) Rules and Regulations. 

 

3. The Town shall create Dog Park Rules consistent with Monroe 

County Dog Park Rules, in which the Town shall be responsible for 

enforcing in the Town Dog Park. 

 

4. The Dog Park shall be enclosed with a fence and a locked gate 

accessible to permit holders with an issued code. 

 

5. The Town shall provide defined areas for small dogs (25 lbs. or less) 

and large dogs (dogs of any weight), which shall include appropriate 

signage designating such. 

 

6. The Town shall provide dog waste bags in a dispenser in each 

defined area, along with a disposal container, and dog water 

fountains.  Town is responsible for all maintenance and repairs of 

Dog Park.   

 

7. The County will be responsible for all enrollment and membership 

management.  The County will process and accept payment for all 

dog registration and give a portion of the $24 fee back to Town for 

each resident of Pittsford. 

 

8. The Town shall grant the individuals with permits for the County 

dog parks, regardless of residency, reciprocal rights of entry into the 

Dog Park. 

 



 

3 

 

9. The Town shall be responsible for maintaining its Dog Park and 

enforcing its Dog Park Rules. 

 

 

B. COUNTY Responsibilities: 

 

1. The County shall enroll, renew and manage the enrollment of any 

residents of Town or any other individuals desiring a permit for the 

Dog Park an annual fee of $24 per dog. 

 

2. On December 31st of each year of the Term, the County shall pay the 

Town $12 of the enrollment or renewal fee for any resident of the 

Town obtaining or renewing a permit for the Dog Park during that 

year.  

 

3. The County shall share its 4-digit Dog Park gate access code with the 

Town. 

 

4. The County shall grant the individuals with permits for the Dog Park 

reciprocal rights of entry into the County off-leash dog areas. 

 

5. The County shall be responsible for maintaining the County Dog 

Parks and enforcing its Dog Park Rules. 

 

Section 2. SIGNS 

 

In order to ensure consistency and conformity throughout the off-leash dog 

areas in the County, the County will allow the Town to have its Dog Park 

signs constructed, at no cost to the Town, by the County sign shop. The 

Town shall submit any requests for signage to the County’s Director of 

Parks.  Any signs approved or approved with modifications by the Director 

shall be constructed by the County sign shop.   

 

Section 3. TERM 

 

1. The term of this agreement shall be for five (5) years, from October 

1, 2019 to September 30, 2024.   

 

2. This Agreement may be renewed for up to three (3) additional terms 

of five (5) years each upon the mutual written consent of the Parties. 



 

4 

 

 

3. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon sixty (60) days 

written notice to the other party, provided however that all services 

undertaken prior to said notice shall be completed before the 

termination hereunder is effective, unless waived by the party 

receiving the services. 

 

Section 4. AUTHORIZED AGENTS. 

 

 The County designates the Director of the Department of Parks and 

the Town of Pittsford designates the Town Supervisor, as the 

“Authorized Agents” for all communications pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

 

Section 5.   REQUIRED STANDARD CLAUSES FOR COUNTY 

CONTRACTS. 

 

 Appendix "A" contains the standard clauses for all Monroe County 

contracts and is attached hereto and is hereby made a part of this 

Agreement as if set forth fully herein. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have hereunto set their hands and 

seals as of the day and year first above written. 

      

COUNTY OF MONROE 

 

    By: _____________________________________ 

     Name: Cheryl Dinolfo 

     Title: County Executive 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD  

 

    By: _____________________________________ 

     Name:  

     Title:  

 

 



 

5 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 

COUNTY OF MONROE) SS: 

 

 

On this ____ day of __________, 2019 before me, the undersigned, a Notary 

Public in and for said State, personally appeared CHERYL DINOLFO, personally 

known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 

individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged 

to me that she executed the same in her capacity, and that by her signature on the 

instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual 

acted, executed the instrument.  

 

________________________________  

Notary Public 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

COUNTY OF MONROE ) SS: 

 

 

On this ____ day of __________, 2019 before me, the undersigned, a Notary 

Public in and for said State, personally appeared ______________________, 

personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to 

be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and 

acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his 

signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which 

the individual acted, executed the instrument.  

 

 

 

________________________________  

Notary Public 

 

 

 

 

  



 

6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

(Monroe County Resolution No. ____ of 2019) 

 



 

7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

(Town of Pittsford Resolution No. ____ of 2019) 

 



 

8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT C 

(Drawing of the Dog Park) 

 



 

9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX A 

(Standard Clauses for County Contracts) 

  



 

10 

 

Appendix 

“A” 
 

STANDARD CLAUSES FOR COUNTY CONTRACTS 
 

The parties to the attached Agreement (hereinafter, "the Agreement") agree to be 

bound by the following clauses which are hereby made a part of the Agreement (the word 

"Contractor" herein refers to any party other than the County, whether a contractor, licenser, 

licensee, lessor, lessee or any other party): 
 

Section 1. AMENDMENTS 

 

This Agreement may be modified or amended only in writing duly executed by both 

parties. Any modification or amendment shall be attached to and become part of this 

Agreement. All notices concerning this Agreement shall be delivered in writing to the 

parties at the principal addresses as set forth above unless either party notifies the other of 

a change in address. 
 

Section 2. INSURANCE AND FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS 

 

The Contractor will, at its own expense, procure and maintain a policy or policies of insurance 

during the term of this Agreement. The policy or policies of insurance required are 

standard Worker's Compensation and Disability Insurance, if required by law; professional 

liability and general liability insurance (including, without limitation, contractual liability) 

with single limits of liability in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence, and $3,000,000 

aggregate coverage; automobile liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 with a 

minimum of $1,000,000 each occurrence, bodily injury, and property damage. Original 

certificates and endorsements evidencing such coverage shall be delivered to the County 

before final execution of this Agreement. The certificates shall indicate that such coverage 

will not be cancelled or amended in any way without thirty (30) days prior written notice 

to the County and original renewal certificates conforming to the requirements of this 

section shall be delivered to the County at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration 

of such policy or policies of insurance. The Contractor's insurance shall provide for and 

name Monroe County as an additional insured. All policies shall insure the County for all 

claims arising out of the Agreement. All policies of insurance shall be issued by companies 

in good financial standing duly and fully qualified and licensed to do business in New 

York State or otherwise acceptable to the County. 

 

If any required insurance coverage contain aggregate limits or apply to other operations of the 

Contractor, outside of those required by this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide 

Monroe County with prompt written notice of any incident, claims settlement, or judgment 

against that insurance which diminishes the protection of such insurance affords Monroe 

County. The Contractor shall further take immediate steps to restore such aggregate limits 

or shall provide other insurance protection for such aggregate limits. 

 

The Contractor will also provide proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier in a form 

satisfactory to the Chair of the Worker’s Compensation Board that the payment of family leave 

benefits for all its employees required under New York law to receive such benefits has been 

secured. 
 

Section 3. INDEMNIFICATION 



 

11 

 

 

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the County, its officers, agents, and 

employees from and against all liability, damages, costs or expenses, causes of actions, suits, 

judgments, losses, and claims of every name not described, including attorneys' fees and 

disbursements, brought against the County which may arise, be sustained, or occasioned 

directly or indirectly by any person, firm or corporation arising out of or resulting from 

the performance of the services by the Contractor, its employees, agents or subcontractors, 

the provision of any products by the Contractor, its employees, agents or subcontractors, 

arising from any act, omission or negligence of the Contractor, its employees, agents or 

subcontractors, or arising from any breach or default by the Contractor, its employees, 

agents or subcontractors under the Agreement. Nothing herein is intended to relieve the 

County from its own negligence or misfeasance or to assume any such liability for the County 

by the Contractor. 

 

Section 4. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

 

For the purpose of this Agreement, the Contractor is and shall in all respects be considered 

an independent contractor. The Contractor, its individual members, directors, officers, 

employees and agents are not and shall not hold themselves out as, nor claim to be, an 

officer or employee of Monroe County nor make claim to any rights accruing thereto, 

including, but not limited to, Worker's Compensation, unemployment benefits, Social 

Security or retirement plan membership or credit. 

The Contractor shall have the direct and sole responsibility for the following: payment of 

wages and other compensation; reimbursement of the Contractor's employees' expenses; 

compliance with Federal, state and local tax withholding requirements pertaining to income 

taxes, Worker's Compensation, Social Security, unemployment and other insurance or other 

statutory withholding requirements; and all obligations imposed on the employer of 

personnel. The County shall have no responsibility for any of the incidences of employment. 
 

Section 5. EXECUTORY NATURE OF CONTRACT 
 

This Agreement shall be deemed executory only to the extent of the funding available and 

the County shall not incur any liability beyond the funds annually budgeted therefor. 

The County may make reductions in this Agreement for the loss/reduction in State Aid 

or other sources of revenues. If this occurs, the Contractor's obligations regarding the 

services provided under this Agreement may be reduced correspondingly. 
 

Section 6. NO ASSIGNMENT WITHOUT CONSENT 

 

The Contractor shall not, in whole or in part, assign, transfer, convey, sublet, mortgage, 

pledge, hypothecate, grant any security interest in, or otherwise dispose of this Agreement or 

any of its right, title or interest herein or its power to execute the Agreement, or any part 

thereof to any person or entity without the prior written consent of the County. 
 

Section 7.         FEDERAL SINGLE AUDIT ACT 
 

In the event the Contractor is a recipient through this Agreement, directly or indirectly, of any 

funds of or from the United States Government, Contractor agrees to comply fully with the 

terms and requirements of Federal Single Audit Act [Title 31 United States Code, Chapter 

75], as amended from time to time. The Contractor shall comply with all requirements 

stated in “Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 

https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2013/12/26/2013-30465/uniform-administrative-requirements-cost-principles-and-audit-requirements-for-federal-awards
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2013/12/26/2013-30465/uniform-administrative-requirements-cost-principles-and-audit-requirements-for-federal-awards


 

12 

 

for Federal Awards” (Uniform Grant Guidance) Subpart F and such other circulars, 

interpretations, opinions, rules or regulations that may be issued in connection with the 

Federal Single Audit Act. 

If on a cumulative basis the Contractor expends Seven Hundred and Fifty Thousand and 

no/100 Dollars ($750,000.00) or more in federal funds in any fiscal year, it shall cause to 

have a single audit conducted, the Data Collection Form (defined in Federal Office of 

Management and Budget Uniform Grant Guidance) shall be submitted to the County; 

however, if there are findings or questioned costs related to the program that is federally 

funded by the County, the Contractor shall submit the complete reporting package (defined 

in Federal Office of Management and Budget Uniform Grant Guidance) to the County. 

 

If on a cumulative basis the Contractor expends less than Seven Hundred and Fifty Thousand 

and no/100 Dollars ($750,000.00) in federal funds in any fiscal year, it shall retain all 

documents relating to the federal programs for three (3) years after the close of the 

Contractor’s fiscal year in which any payment was received from such federal programs. 

 

All required documents must be submitted within nine (9) months of the close of the 

Contractor’s fiscal year end to: 

Monroe County Internal 

Audit Unit 303 County 

Office Building 

39 West Main 

Street 

Rochester, New 

York 14614 

The Contractor shall, upon request of the County, provide the County such 

documentation, records, information and data and response to such inquiries as the County 

may deem necessary or appropriate and shall fully cooperate with internal and/or independent 

auditors designated by the County and permit such auditors to have access to, examine and 

copy all records, documents, reports and financial statements as the County deems necessary 

to assure or monitor payments to the Contractor under this Agreement. 

The County’s right of inspection and audit pursuant to this Agreement shall survive the 

payment of monies due to Contractor and shall remain in full force and effect for a period 

of three (3) years after the close of the Contractor’s fiscal year in which any funds or payment 

was received from the County under this Agreement. 
 

Section 8. RIGHT TO INSPECT 

 

Designated representatives of the County shall have the right to monitor the provision of 

services under this Agreement which includes having access, at reasonable times and places, 

to the Contractor's employees, reports, books, records, audits and any other material relating 

to the delivery of such services. The Contractor agrees to maintain and retain all pertinent 

records related to this Agreement for a period of ten (10) years after final payment. Contractor 

may retain all pertinent records in electronic format provided written notice is provided to 

the County that such method will be used. Retention of electronic records shall be for a 

period of ten (10) years after final payment. 
 

Section 9. NON-DISCRIMINATION 

https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2013/12/26/2013-30465/uniform-administrative-requirements-cost-principles-and-audit-requirements-for-federal-awards


 

13 

 

 

To the extent required by Article 15 of the Executive Law (also known as the Human Rights 

Law) and all other State and Federal statutory and constitutional non-discrimination 

provisions, the Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 

employment because of an individual’s age, race, creed, color, national origin, sexual 

orientation, gender identity or expression, military status, sex, disability, predesposing genetic 

characteristics, familial status, marital status or domestic violence victim status. Furthermore, 

in accordance with Section 220-e of the Labor Law, if this is a contract for the construction, 

alteration or repair of any public building or public work or for the manufacture, sale or 

distribution of materials, equipment or supplies, and to the extent that this contract shall 

be performed within the State of New York, Contractor agrees that neither it nor its 

subcontractors shall, by reason of race, creed, color, disability, sex, or national origin: (a) 

discriminate in hiring against any New York State citizen who is qualified and available to 

perform the work; or (b) discriminate against or intimidate any employee hired for the 

performance of work under this contract. If this is a building service contract as defined in 

Section 230 of the Labor Law, then, in accordance with Section 239 thereof, Contractor agrees 

that neither it nor its subcontractors shall by reason of race, creed, color, national origin, 

age, sex or disability: (a) discriminate in hiring against any New York State citizen who is 

qualified and available to perform the work; or (b) discriminate against or intimidate any 

employee hired for the performance of work under this contract. The Contractor is subject 

to penalties by the County of $50.00 per person per day for any violation of Section 220-

e or Section 239 as well as possible termination of this contract and forfeiture of all moneys 

due hereunder for a second or subsequent violation.   

 

Section 10. CONTRACTOR QUALIFIED, LICENSED, ETC. 

 

The Contractor represents and warrants to the County that it and its employees is duly and 

fully qualified under the laws of the state of its incorporation and of the State of New York, 

to undertake the activities and obligations set forth in this Agreement, that it possesses 

as of the date of its execution of this Agreement, and it will maintain throughout the term 

hereof, all necessary approvals,  consents  and licenses from all applicable government 

agencies and authority and that it has taken and secured all necessary board of directors 

and shareholders action and approval. 
 

Section 11. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

 

a. For the purpose of this Agreement, “Confidential Information” shall mean 

information or material proprietary to the County or designated as “Confidential Information” 

by the County, and not generally known by non-County personnel, which Contractor may 

obtain knowledge of or access to as a result of a contract for services with the County. The 

Confidential Information includes,  without limitation, the following types of information 

or other information of a similar nature (whether or not reduced to writing): methods of 

doing business, computer programs, computer network operations and security, finances 

and other confidential and proprietary information belonging to the County. Confidential 

Information also includes any information described above which the County obtained from 

another party which the County treats as proprietary or designates as Confidential Information, 

whether or not owned or developed by the County. Information publicly known and that is 

generally employed by the trade at the time that Contractor learns of such information or 

knowledge shall not be deemed part of the Confidential Information. 

1. Scope of Use 



 

14 

 

a. Contractor shall not, without prior authorization from the County, 

acquire, use or copy, in whole or in part, any Confidential 

Information. 

b. Contractor shall not disclose, provide or otherwise make available, in 

whole or in part, the Confidential Information other than to those 

employees of Contractor who have executed a confidentiality 

agreement with the County, have a need to know such Confidential 

Information, and who have been authorized to receive such 

Confidential Information. 

c. Contractor shall not remove or cause to be removed, in whole or 

in part, from County facilities, any Confidential Information, 

without the prior written permission of the County. 

d. Contractor shall take all appropriate action, whether by instruction, 

agreement or otherwise, to insure the protection, confidentiality and 

security of the Confidential Information and to satisfy its obligations 

under this Confidentiality Agreement. 

2. Nature of Obligation 

Contractor acknowledges that the County, because of the unique 

nature of the Confidential Information, would suffer irreparable 

harm in the event that Contractor breaches its obligation under this 

Agreement in that monetary damages would be inadequate to 

compensate the County for such a breach. The parties agree that 

in such circumstances, the County shall be entitled, in addition 

to monetary relief, to injunctive relief as may be necessary to restrain 

any continuing or further breach by Contractor, without showing or 

proving any actual damages sustained by the County. 

 

3. Freedom of Information Law 

This paragraph 3 of Section 11 shall apply only after written notice 

by the Contractor that certain information provided to the County 

is Contractor’s Confidential Information. In the event that the 

County or any of the County’s members, officers, agents or 

representatives i s  requested or required (by oral question, 

interrogatory, request for information or document in a  legal 

proceeding, subpoena, civil investigative demand or other similar 

process) to disclose any Confidential Information relative to 

Contractor, the County shall provide Contractor with prompt 

written notice of any such request or requirement so that Contractor 

may seek a protective order or other appropriate remedy and/or waive 

compliance with this provision of the Agreement. Furthermore, in 

recognition of the fact that the County is subject to laws requiring 

disclosure of public documents, including the Freedom of 

Information Law (“FOIL”), the parties agree that in the event that 

the County receives a request or order for the release of 

Contractor's Confidential Information, the County shall provide 

Contractor with prompt notice thereof so that Contractor may seek 

a protective order or other appropriate remedy prior to such 



 

15 

 

disclosure, if Contractor chooses to do so. If, in the absence of a 

protective order or waiver from Contractor, the County is 

nonetheless, in the opinion of the County Attorney and after 

consultation with Contractor, compelled to disclose some portion 

of the Contractor’s confidential information, the County may 

disclose such information to such person without penalty under the 

terms of this Agreement and shall immediately advise Contractor 

of such disclosure. 
 

Section 12. FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAW AND REGULATORY 

COMPLIANCE 

 

a. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, the Contractor 

remains responsible for ensuring that any service(s) provided pursuant to this Agreement 

complies with all pertinent provisions, including but not limited to any and all reporting 

requirements, of Federal, State and local statutes, rules and regulations, including without 

limitation, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (CRA Title VI), Federal Executive Order 

13166, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and the Americans with Disabilities 

Act (ADA). 

 

b. The Contractor is responsible for ensuring compliance with New York 

State Labor Law Section 201-g and Executive Law Section 296-d.  Upon request by the 

County, the Contractor shall provide evidence of compliance with the sexual harassment 

training required under Labor Law Section 201-g for all its employees performing work under 

this Agreement. 
 

c. To the extent that State-funds/State-authorized payments (SF/SAP) 

received are used to pay for program services by covered providers, any subcontractors or 

sub-awardees shall be made aware of the provisions of the regulations of 9 NYCRR Part 

6157 - "Limits on Administrative Expenses and Executive Compensation". Additionally, 

Contractor and any subcontractors shall review as appropriate Executive Order No. 38, 

which can be located at http://executiveorder38.ny.gov. 

 

Section 13. LAW 

 

This Agreement shall be governed by and under the laws of the State of New York without 

regard or reference to its conflict of law principles. In the event that a dispute arises between 

the parties, venue for the resolution of such dispute shall be the County of Monroe, New York. 

 

Section 14. NO-WAIVER 

 

In the event that the terms and conditions of this Agreement are not strictly enforced by the 

County, such non-enforcement shall not act as or be deemed to act as a waiver or 

modification of this Agreement, nor shall such non-enforcement prevent the County from 

enforcing each and every term of this Agreement thereafter. 
 

Section 15. SEVERABILITY 

 

If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid by a court of law, the remainder of this 

Agreement shall not be affected thereby if such remainder would then continue to conform 

http://executiveorder38.ny.gov/


 

16 

 

to the laws of the State of New York. 
 

Section 16. TITLE TO WORK 

 

a. The title to all work performed by the Contractor and any unused materials 

or machinery purchased by the Contractor with funds provided by the County in order to 

accomplish the work hereunder shall become legally vested to the County upon the 

completion of the work required under this Agreement. The Contractor shall obtain from 

any subcontractors and shall transfer, assign, and/or convey to Monroe County all 

exclusive, irrevocable, or other rights to all work performed under this Agreement, 

including, but not limited to trademark and/or service mark rights, copyrights, publication 

rights, distribution rights, rights of reproduction, and royalties. 

b. No information relative to this Agreement shall be released by the 

Contractor or its employees for publication, advertising or for any other purpose without 

the prior written approval of the County. The Contractor hereby acknowledges that 

programs described herein are supported by this Agreement by the County and the 

Contractor agrees to state this fact in any and all publicity, publications and/or public 

information releases. 
 

Section 17. WAGE AND HOURS PROVISIONS 

 

If this is a public work contract covered by Article 8 of the Labor Law or a building 

service contract covered by Article 9 thereof, neither Contractor's employees nor the 

employees of its subcontractors may be required or permitted to work more than the number 

of hours or days stated in said statutes, except as otherwise provided in the Labor Law and 

as set forth in prevailing wage and supplement schedules issued by the State Labor 

Department. Furthermore, Contractor and its subcontractors must pay at least the 

prevailing wage rate and pay or provide the prevailing supplements, including the premium 

rates for overtime pay, as determined by the State Labor Department in accordance with 

the Labor Law. Additionally, if this is a public work contract covered by Article 8 of the 

Labor Law, the Contractor understands and agrees that the filing of payrolls in a 

manner consistent with Subdivision 3-a of Section 220 of the Labor Law shall be a condition 

precedent to payment by the County of any County approved sums due and owing for work 

done upon the project. 

 

Section 18. STATE FINANCE LAW PROVISIONS 
 

a. In accordance with Section 139-d of the State Finance Law, if this 

Agreement was awarded based upon the submission of bids, Contractor affirms, under 

penalty of perjury, that its bid was arrived at independently and without collusion aimed at 

restricting competition. Contractor further affirms that, at the time Contractor submitted its 

bid, an authorized and responsible person executed and delivered to the County a non-

collusive bidding certification on Contractor's behalf. 

 

b. To the extent this Agreement is a "procurement contract" as defined by 

State Finance Law Sections 139-j and 139-k, by signing this Agreement the Contractor 

certifies and affirms that all disclosures made in accordance with State Finance Law 

Sections 139-j and 139-k are complete, true and accurate. In the event such certification is 

found to be intentionally false or intentionally incomplete, the County may terminate this 

Agreement by providing written notification to the Contractor in accordance with the terms 



 

17 

 

of the Agreement. 
 

Section 19. MISCELLANEOUS 

 

a. The Contractor agrees to comply with all confidentiality and access to 

information requirements in Federal, State and local laws and regulations. 

b. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the County 

and the Contractor and supersedes any and all prior agreements between the parties hereto 

for the services herein to be provided. 

c. Attached to this Agreement and incorporated herein is the Certification 

Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Responsibility/Certification Regarding Monroe 

County Procurement Policy and Consequences for Violation. 

d. The Contractor agrees that this Agreement may be made available to the 

public and searchable online in a digital format. 

e.  

End of Page 
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board 

From: Greg Duane 

Date: September 12, 2019 

Regarding: Purchase of New Radio System 
 

For Meeting On: September 17, 2019 

 

 
 
    
The Town of Pittsford has been planning to replace the radio system for a number of years.  It 
is becoming increasingly difficult to find new radios for the Town of Pittsford’s current system. 
Therefore, the Commissioner of Public Works is now requesting the radio system be replaced.   
Additional Towns are looking at or already ordered the system we are interested in purchasing. 
 
 
If the Town Board would like to move forward with the Commissioner’s request, I ask that the 
following budget amendment be approved. 
 
 
 
Resolved, that $103,100.00 be appropriated from the Whole Town Office Equipment 
Capital Reserve Fund and transferred to the Department of Public Works equipment line 
for the purchase of a new radio system and associated costs.  Be it further resolved, 
that this resolution is subject to permissive referendum 































































































MEMORANDUM 

To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: September 9, 2019 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: September 17, 2019 

 

1. The following employee(s) is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a 

change in status. 

 

Name   Dept  Position  Reason for Change    Rate     Effective Date 

John Storrar  HWY no change  Class B – CDL    $16.22   09/09/2019 

 

Should the Board approve the above recommendations and personnel adjustments, the following 

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary 

changes for the following employee(s): 

 

Name   Dept  Position  Reason for Change    Rate     Effective Date 

John Storrar  HWY no change  Class B – CDL    $16.22   09/09/2019 

        

 

 


	01 Agenda 9-17-19
	02 Adoption Memo LL#3 of 2019
	02a Adoption Resolution #3
	02b  Local Law #3 of 2019
	02c  ProposedFirearmDischargeProhibitedArea
	02d  SEQRA Resolution Memo (2019)
	02e SEQRA Resolution (2019)
	02f  Adoption Resolution Memo (2019)
	02g  Adoption Resolution (2019)
	03  Minutes of Town Board Meeting 9-3-19
	04 Memo Resolution
	04a  2019.08.20  IMA Pittsford Dog Park 2nd version
	05 Radio System Purchase
	05a Accounts Payable Listing
	05b Expense Report
	05c Revenue Report
	06 Hiring Resolution



